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Nicole Christensen

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Susan Stephens <publicrecordsrequests_regulatory@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Maliah Moreno

Subject: No records found matching provided criteria-205 Denton Ave., Auburndale, FL.    [ ref:_00DG0i115._5004w2WY6IT:ref ]

Attachments: Facility Detailed List Report 139899_pdf.html

 

Good morning Ms. Moreno, 
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This email relates to your request for (205 Denton Ave., Auburndale, FL.) The Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection would like to inform you that no records 

were found matching the provided criteria. Please try contacting the EPA as they may 

have the records that you are searching for. 

https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/forms/contact-epa 

 

Please be advised that name variations, misspellings and incorrect addresses may not 

indicate the existence of actual files, and the Department will not be responsible for 

records not retrieved based on such information being submitted to us.  Although we 

have made a diligent search to fulfill your request, files may still exist in other 

agencies of which we are not the records custodian that may contain information 

related to your request.  Therefore, please reach out to the respective county as 

applicable. 

 

Polk- https://www.polk-county.net/ 

Polk County Health Department http://polk.floridahealth.gov/ 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.   

 

Thank you for contacting DEP. Have a great day! 

 

Susan Stephens 

 

Did you know you can access many public records from your personal computer using 

our free public online resources? The Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

has several public online databases where records are stored: OCULUS, DEP Information 

Portal and Map Direct.  
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Please look below for more information on each database. For your future records 

needs, you might try checking out one of these databases before submitting a request. 

 

• OCULUS 

o You can search for records in OCULUS using a facility-site ID, facility address, 

or facility name. 

 

o You can open OCULUS here. 

o If you need help maneuvering OCULUS, please use this helpful guide: OCULUS 

Instruction. 

• DEP Information Portal 

o You can search for records in the DEP Information Portal using a facility-site ID, 

facility address, or facility name. 

o You can open the DEP Information Portal here. 

o If you need help maneuvering the DEP Information Portal, please use this helpful 

guide:  DEP Portal Instruction. 

• Map Direct 

o You can search for records using Map Direct using a facility address. 

o You can open Map Direct here. 

o If you need help maneuvering Map Direct, please use this helpful guide: Map 

Direct Instruction. 

 

In accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, public records requests will be 

processed within a reasonable time, and each request is processed in the order that it 

was received. Depending on the specific request, there may be a fee* assessed for 

processing. 

 

*Notice of Fees and Charges:  Although many public records are provided at no cost 

there may be charges for extensive use of staff time and resources (119.07(04) 

F.S.). Extensive use is defined as more than 30 minutes of staff and/or computer 

resource time. There may also be charges for paper copies, CD/DVDs, postage and other 

expenses. When possible we will provide you with an estimate of any costs in 

advance. Note that when charges are accrued records may not be released until 
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payment has been made in full. For more information on public records please visit our 

web page at:  www.dep.state.fl.us/secretary/ps/default.htm. 

 

  

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 

from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media 

upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

 

 

 

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Public Records Request Liaison 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Division of Water Resource Management 

PublicRecordsRequests_Regulatory@dep.state.fl.us 

Office: 850.245.8362 & 850.245.8391 
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September 30, 2017 

 

Ms. Michelle Allard, P.G. 

Senior Geologist 

Northstar Contracting Group, Inc. 

Petroleum Restoration Program, Section 5 

508-A Capital Circle, S.E., Tallahassee, FL 32301 

 

RE: LSSI Site Assessment Report Addendum 

Ariana Discount Beverage  

  315 Ramsgate Rd  

 Auburndale, FL  

Facility ID#: 53/8623822 

 MAS Project #: L00036 

 

Dear Ms. Allard, 

 

MAS Environmental, LLC (MAS) is pleased to provide this Low-Score Site Initiative (LSSI) 

Site Assessment Report (SAR) Addendum for the above mentioned site. A site plan is presented as 

Figure 1. This work was completed under FDEP LSSI Work Order #2017-95-W0338B. Herein are 

a summary of the field activities and an evaluation of the field and laboratory analytical results. 

The goal of these activities was to sample the groundwater at the site and delineate the soil impacts 

located around boring SB-14 that were initially identified in the LSSI Site Assessment Report 

(SAR), dated September 5, 2016 and the further delineated in the LSSI SAR Addendum dated 

March 23, 2017, prepared by MAS. The groundwater sampling and further soil assessment is the 

subject of this report.  

 

SUMMARY OF FIELD ACTIVITIES 

 

Quality Assurance 

 

Field activities were conducted in general accordance with FDEP standard operating procedures 

and industry accepted practices. Soil assessment tasks were conducted in general accordance with 

the DEP-SOP, Guidance Memos, and Chapter 62-160 Florida Administrative Code (FAC). The 

groundwater sampling was performed in general accordance with FDEP standard operating 

procedure 01/001 FS – 2200.   

 

Groundwater Sampling Activities 

 

On May 30, 2017, groundwater samples were collected from all onsite monitoring wells (MW-1R, 

and MW-4 through MW-11).  Prior to sampling, the depth to water was measured in each well.  

Following sample collection, the groundwater samples were placed in dedicated containers on ice, 

and delivered to Jupiter Environmental Laboratories (JEL). The collected samples were analyzed 

for the presence of BTEX/MTBE using EPA Method 8260, PAHs using EPA Method 8270, and 
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TRPHs using State Method FL-PRO.  The completed groundwater sampling logs are included in 

Appendix A. 

 

Soil Boring and Soil Sampling Activities 

 

On June 12, 2017, MAS personnel advanced of one (1) delineation soil boring (SB-20) to a depth 

of two (2) ft below land surface (bls) using a core drill and a hand auger. The boring was located 

approximately ten (10) feet southwest of soil boring SB-14 at the location shown on Figures 1.  No 

additional delineation borings could be placed further to the southwest of SB-20 due to the present 

of an existing UST. A soil sample was collected from the boring at a depth of 1 to 2 ft bls and 

screened using an Organic Vapor Analyzer (OVA). Following the soil screening activities, the 

following soil sample was collected: 

 

Boring No.  Date Collected 
Sample Depth  

(ft bls) 
Net OVA Reading (ppm) 

SB-20 6/12/2017 1 - 2 317 

 

The soil sample was analyzed for the presence of polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) using 

EPA Method 8310. A copy of the boring log is provided in Appendix B.   

 

SUMMARY OF RESULTS 

  

Groundwater Elevation 

 

On May 30, 2017, the depth to groundwater ranged from 4.00 (MW-7) to 5.54 (MW-1R) feet below 

top of casing (ft btc). A summary of the groundwater elevation data is presented in Table 1. The 

direction of groundwater flow beneath the site on May 30, 2017 was observed to be towards the 

south as shown on Figure 2.  

 

Groundwater Analytical Results 

 

The results of the groundwater analyses did not identified any target constituents in excess of their 

respective Groundwater Cleanup Target Levels (GCTLs) per Chapter 62-777, Florida 

Administrative Code (FAC) in the any of the groundwater samples collected, with the exception of 

benzo(b)fluoranthene, which was detected at a concentration of 0.065 µg/L, slightly above the 

GCTL of 0.05 µg/L in the sample from MW-4.  

 

A summary of the groundwater analytical results is provided in Tables 2A- 2C and illustrated on 

Figures 3A and 3B. The laboratory analytical report is included as Appendix C. 

 

Soil Results 

 

The OVA result for the soil sample from SB-20 at 1 to 2 ft bls was 317 parts per million (ppm).  A 

summary of OVA data is included in Table 3 and presented on Figure 4A.  
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